

Building Committee

Landscaping sub-committee minutes 10/20/2014

Present: Margaret Logue, Linda Hearn, Leah Smith, Tim Boland, Barbara Day, Nelia Decker

Guests: Max Skjoldebrand, Hunter Moorman, John Hoff, Lil Province, Cheryl Doble

1. Minutes from Sept 20, 2014 approved.
2. Fall planting was reviewed: Beetlebung in center walkway, tree in the Straus Garden, laying the path in the back, Woods/Nunes Memorial garden, Bioswales, hostas and other plants along the foundation in the North Terrace (Nelia will bring hostas on Friday, other plants will come from PHA), Little Alleys will get shifted so that the habitat garden can wrap around and include the playhouse, thulias will be moved from the front border closer to the rear of the property to shield light from Waldron property. The bioswales on the north side need a couple yards of soil to prepare for planting. John will call Tucker to get his thoughts on moving Little Alleys.
3. The costs of the landscaping to be done is within budget. Lil and Hunter are pursuing further additional funding.
4. Linda's application to the Community Preservation just included the stone work, not the planting, which totals to about \$18K.
5. Cheryl and Lil will come up with an idea about what to plant at the front of the Library to shield the cement ramp from view from the parking lot. There isn't a lot of room and it is a hot area.

Our next meeting will be determined.